From: BDC Laoima

To: |
Subject: Drinking Water Qutages Ref: OIA 013/25
Date: Thursday, 27 February 2025 8:55:38 am

Attachments: WS Shutdown Record.xlsx

Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 4 February 2025 requesting council records
of drinking water outages to assist with your research on the impact of water outages on enteric
diseases in New Zealand.

Please find the request information as attached.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.

Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council

by return email to |goima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request may be published at

nttps://oullerdc.go J J J U
to-lgoima-requests/ with your personal information removed.
Kind regards

Anthony Blom | Group Manager Infrastructure Services

Email Anthony.Blom@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.



New trees for
Victoria Square

We're conducting a survey to gather community
feedback on the replacement of 11 unsafe or noxious
trees at Victoria Square in Westport.

IS Click here to vote


https://letstalk.bullerdc.govt.nz/new-trees-for-victoria-square/surveys/give-us-your-feedback1

Outage Date
4/09/2023
5/09/2023
13/09/2023
19/10/2023
15/11/2023
23/11/2023
11/12/2023

8/02/2024
19/03/2024
25/03/2024
10/04/2024
30/04/2024
21/05/2024
28/05/2024

6/06/2024

14/06/2024 7pm -
15/06/2024 9am
26/07/2024
9/08/2024
6/09/2024

11/09/2024
22/09/2024

Outage Duration (h« Outage Location

9 14" Water trunkmain

4 Scott Bridge

8 Intersection of Kew Road and Mckenna Road

4 Trunkmain

7 Adderley Street (Mill to Rintoul)

7 8"trunkmain from Scotts Bridge to Derby street
6 Russell and Fonblanque Street

6 Russell Street (Cobden to Pakington Street)

4 Trunkmain

4 Trunkmain

1 Chamberlain Street

7 Russell Street (Lyndhurst to Brougham Street)
6 Mclaughin Lane

6 Mill Street (Derby Street to Domett Street)

5 Robertson Street (Stephen Road to Derby Street)

14 Trunkmain
2 Trunkmain
5 Trunkmain
7 Peelstreet

Carters Beach, Alma Road, and South Westport (from

5 Roebuck Street to Nine Mile Road)
1.5 Trunkmain on Stephen Road

Town/Suburb
Westport
Westport
Westport
Waimangaroa
Westport
Westport
Westport
Westport
Waimangaroa
Cape Foulwind
Westport
Westport
Westport
Westport
Westport

Inangahua Junction
Cape Foulwind
Cape Foulwind
Westport

Westport
Westport

Outage type Notes

Planned
Unplanned
Planned
Planned
Planned
Planned
Planned
Planned
Planned
Planned
Unplanned
Planned
Planned
Planned
Planned

Unplanned
Planned
Planned
Planned

Planned
Unplanned

Trunkmain Switchover

Trunkmain minor repair

Repair leakage

Repair leakage

New water Main switchover

New water connection

New water Main switchover

New water Main switchover

installation of a water supply monitoring flowmeter.
installation of a water supply monitoring flowmeter.
For Talley's maintenance activity

New water Main switchover

New water Main switchover

New water Main switchover

fire hydrant installation

The water supply was shut off because leakage tracing could not
be conducted at night. The shutdown was necessary to prevent

the reservoir tank from running empty.

installation of a water supply monitoring flowmeter.
installing a bypass line at the intake

New water Main switchover

Valve replacement
Repair leakage



